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P.O. Box 129
Little Elm, TX 75068-0129

=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

LITTLE ELM

January 18, 2006

To the Honorable Mayor and
Town Council Members
Town of Little Elm, Texas

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2005, is submitted herewith. The report is published to provide the Town Council, Town Staff, our
residents, our bondholders and other interested parties with detailed information concerning the financial
condition and activities of the Town government. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the
completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Town. To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups
of the Town. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Town’s financial
activities have been included in the report.

The current year’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with the accounting reporting model,
Pronouncement 34, issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB 34). GASB 34 requires that
management provide a Management 's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The MD&A is located immediately following
the independent auditors’ report.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three parts comprised of the introductory, financial,
and statistical sections. The introduction includes the transmittal letter, the Town’s organizational chart, and a list
of principal officials. The financial section includes the MD&A, government-wide financial statements, the fund
financial statements and notes, combining statements, and individual fund schedules, as well as the independent
auditors’ report on the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

The Town of Little Elm was incorporated on June 7, 1966 by a vote of 37 in favor and 34 against becoming a
Town. The population at that time was around 363. Documents from that election indicate that the original town
was 1.96 square miles or 1,222 acres. Today, the Town has approximately 9,296 acres or 14.58 square miles
within the corporate limits of the Town with the population estimated at 20,082. The Town adopted the
Council/Manager form of government when it adopted its Home Rule Charter in May, 2001. The Town is
governed by the Town Council which consists of the Mayor and six Council Members who serve for three year
terms. The Mayor and Council Members in place one and six are elected at large while the remainder represent

specific districts.

Little Elm is located on two peninsulas of Lewisville Lake. This lake is a 23,280 acre reservoir operated by the
U.S. Ammy Corps of Engineers. This geographic positioning provides exceptional water vistas and 51 miles of
shoreline that combine to create a wide variety of recreational opportunities.
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The Town provides a full range of municipal services, including public safety (police and fire protection),
municipal court, street maintenance, engineering, traffic and transportation, water distribution, sewage treatment,
sanitation, health inspection, outdoor recreation, library services, public improvements, planning and zoning, and
general administrative services. Elementary and secondary education services within the Town are provided by
the Little Elm ISD and the Frisco ISD.

The Town works closely with the Little Elm Economic Development Corporation (EDC) to encourage expansion
of local business and attract new business and industry.

SIGNIFICANT LOCAL ECONOMIC EVENTS

Little Elm has made tremendous strides at constructing new transportation thoroughfares, water and sewer
infrastructure, improving the quality of municipal services, and polishing the community’s image. For the sixth
consecutive year, Little EIm has had the distinction of being one of the fastest growing communities within the
North Central Texas Council of Governments region, having grown 451% since the 2000 census. During this
period, the Town has enjoyed the dual benefits of both commercial and residential development that hold great
promise for the foreseeable future.

Little Elm is situated along the Northeast banks of Lake Lewisville. FM720 is the major access through the Town
and provides access to Denton, Frisco, and The Colony. Major job centers are located in the neighboring cities of
Carrollton, Denton, Lewisville, Frisco, and Plano. Easy access to the North Dallas Tollway has been one of the
major driving forces in the overall development of the area in general.

A current project of the North Texas Tollway Authority is the construction of a two mile long, four lane toll
bridge that is part of a 13 mile transportation corridor improvement to connect the North Dallas Tollway with
Interstate Highway 35E. This $98 million project is expected to be completed iri 2008,

The most significant residential development in the Town is Sunset Pointe, a 1,025-acre master-planned
community in the northeast portion of Little Elm that includes over 3,000 residences at build-out.

A Lowe’s Home Improvement Center adjacent to the Sunset Pointe development at the intersection of Eldorado
Parkway and FM 423 was recently completed. This site also contains several individual retail outlets and the
branch of a national bank.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Leand Annexation:
o A series of land annexations totaling 2,299 acres of Lewisville Lake and Corp of Engineers property has been
completed, resulting in northward expansion of the Town’s extraterritorial jurisdiction above Highway 384.

New Bond Issues:

e  $3.8 million of Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue bonds were sold in Fy05 to be used primarily for the
Wastewater West Extension/Bore Project that will extend wastewater service to areas west of Little Elm
Bridge. Engineering and other preliminary work began in Fy05.

e  $3.4 million of General Obligation Bonds were sold in Fy05 as the first bonds sold from the $14 million bond
program that was approved by the Town’s voters in 2004. The $14 million bond proceeds were earmarked
for major street and park projects, the construction of a Community /Recreation Center and a second Fire
Station, and the purchase of a new Fire Station ladder truck.
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Construction Projects:

Engineering, architectural, right-of-way and other preliminary work began on some major projects including;

.
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Hart Road Project (widen to four lanes)

Witt Road and Bridge Project ( widen to four lanes)
Baseball Fields/Cottonwood Park Project

Public Beach and Swimming Area Project

Walker Lane Fire Station #2

Design of a Wastewater Improvement Project

Various other projects were completed or partially completed in Fy05 including;

Completion of Walker Lane connecting Hart Road to Eldorado Parkway

Construction of the East Park and West Park drainage, paving and sidewalk project

50% construction of turn lanes and other improvements at Eldorado Parkway and Walker Lane
Construction of the West System Water Line Project to replace inadequate-sized water lines
Construction of a new water transmission line from the North Texas Municipal Water District
75% construction of a one million gallon water elevated storage tower

Construction of the Outdoor Amphitheater in Little Elm Park

Renovation of Beard Park and completion of Phase I hike and bike trails in Little Elm Park
Renovation of the Town’s old service center (used to host the Little Elm Area Food Bank)

The Town assisted in the development of infrastructure to service the Lowe’s Home Center location. The Town’s
source of funding for this project was the $437,000 Texas Capital Fund grant. The primary purpose of the grant
was to increase employment opportunities in Little Elm.

The Fire and Police departments implemented several new programs including;:

e & & & 9 0

Animal Contro! Services

Uniform Crime Reporting, the Child Missing Alert Program, and a Crime.Net program

A new ambulance was purchased and placed in service

An Emergency Contact list was created for local businesses

A Traffic Accident/Traffic Enforcement Division was created

As a certified training site, the Fire department hosted a Texas Commission on Fire Prevention for
surrounding communities

Annual fire prevention activities such as the new Clown Fire Prevention Show

A Mutual Aid & Pursuit Agreement with 80 surrounding agencies in four counties was formed

The Library developed new programs in Fy0S5 including:

Seasonal Reading Clubs

A Teen Advisory Council and a Teen Anime Club

An outreach program to service the Little Elm Senior Center
A monthly Local Business Vendor Fair '

The Library funds some of its programs through State, Local, and Private grants

Planning and Zoning and Building Inspections jnitiatives included:

1,006 housing permits, 575 certificates of occupancy, and 35 subdivision plats were processed
Town ordinances were updated to amend regulation of signs, outdoor lighting, and self-storage facilities and
accessory structures:
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Information Technology:
A new Information Technology Division was created. Some of the new technology implemented in Fy0S5

included:

An Integrated Automated Library System

New software to process building permits, code enforcement, and planning

New software for Police statistical reporting-

Installation of complete backup systems to the network and more security measures on the file server
New software for work orders in Public Works to improve work management, tracking and reporting

Other Initiatives:

A Town owned and operated fueling system for Town vehicles was implemented

The Town’s Public Works staff was relocated to the new 10,000 square foot Public Works Service Center
1,013 new water connections were added to the Town’s water system

A new Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan was developed

The first annual July Jubilee to celebrate July 4® was held in Little Elm Park

Thirty new positions were filled, primarily in Police, Fire, and Public Works areas, but also including a
Planning Director, Human Resources Manager, an Information Technology Manager, and a Building
Inspector

A new depository banking contract with a local bank was approved and the Town’s Investment Policy was
updated

Bank draft and credit card payment options for paying utility bills were implemented

Training increased in each of the Town’s departments but particularly in Public Safety for Police officers and
supervisors and for Fire and Emergency Medical Services personnel

FUTURE PROJECTS AND ISSUES

The upcommg year includes a number of significant projects and initiatives geared toward making Little Elm an
ever improving quality of I:fe community, including:

Upgrade old water and wastewater service lines

Update the Town's 20 year Comprehensive Master Plan and related Impact Fee Ordinance

Increase the number of fire and police personnel to meet service needs of the Town

Continue working closely with other State, Local, and County agencies to accelerate roadway improvements
Increase the level and frequency of employee training so our staff can meet growing service needs

Issue $6.3 million in General Obligation Bonds in late Fy06 to finish the $14 million bond program that was
approved by the Town’s voters in 2004

Continue with the following capital projects:

s & & » & & & & & @

Complete construction of the Cottonwood Sports Complex

Complete construction of a public beach and volleyball sand facility at Little Elm Park
Design/construction of a Community/Recreation Center

Construction of Fire Station #2 at Walker Lane

Purchase an Aerial Ladder Truck for Fire Station #2

Construction of multi-purpose fields at Little Elm Park

Complete the Hart Road Project to widen to four-lanes

Complete several lighting and signalization projects at key locations

Begin construction of a 1,000,000 gallon elevated water storage tank

Complete repair of the 2,000,000 gallon ground water storage tank
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*  Begin construction of an expanded wastewater line across the Little Elm Bridge to provide service west of the
bridge
* Implement on-line bill pay option for utility bills

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Internal Control and Budgetary Control

In developing and evaluating the Town’s accounting system, consideration is given to the adequacy of internal
accounting controls. These controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding the
safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and the reliability of financial records for
~ preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability of assets. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived from the control. The
evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

Budgetary control is accomplished by the adoption of an annual operating budget for most funds. Detail control is
accomplished by maintaining appropriations and expended balances by line item account within each operating
department within each budgeted fund. Financial reports are prepared on a monthly basis and shared with all
department heads, the Town Manager, and the Town Council for review and oversight responsibility.

Cash Management

Non-operating cash during the year was invested in a Texas Local Government Investment Pool. Safety and
liquidity are the first two goals of the investment policy followed by yield. The Town’s investment policy is to
minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Therefore, all bank
deposits were either insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized.

Independent Audit

The Town Charter requires an annual audit to be made of the books of account, financial records, and fransactions
of all administrative departments of the Town by independent certified public accountants selected by the Town
Council. The report of our Auditors on the general-purpose financial statements and combined and individual
fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.

Certificate of Achievement for Financial Reporting

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) conducts a financial
review program to provide recognition to governmental entities that produce annual financial reports that meet
their high standards of disclosure, adherence to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, adherence to the
requirements of the Government Accounting Standards Board, and applicable legal requirements. Attainment of
this recognition is a valuable step in the professional management of a municipality’s finances and is a key item
looked for by the New York bond rating firms.
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At the present time, this report does not meet the standards set by GFOA to warrant submission to the program.
However, it is the stated goal of management to improve the report in the future in order to submit a
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report to the GFOA for its review,

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy Phillips
Town Secretary
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
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September 30, 2005
LITTLE ELM
IMAYOT .o iecccerine e rcrecreessnnne e rearsan e st bat s sk 144 s s 0b e s savirmensmsrannasbarnars seessrnns Doug Cravey
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Council Member..........co oot s Brenda Mills
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10
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- APPOINTED OFFICIALS
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LITTLE ELM
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FREEMON, SHAPARD & STORY
R CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

807 8" Street, 2° Floor
Wichita Falls, Texas 76301-3381
(940) 322-4436 Fax (940) 761-3365

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the Town Council
Town of Little Elm, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Little Eim, Texas (the
Town) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2005 which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform.the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and- disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Town of Little Elm, Texas as of September 30, 2005, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof, for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information are not a required part of the basic
financial statements but are supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Little Elm’s basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory section, combining
financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The combining financial statements have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections
have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them. '

C%W//#?'J st Sor

Freemon, Shapard and Story
Wichita Falls, Texas

January 18, 2006

Offices
Wichita Falls + Austin + Crested Butte + Dallas « Denton « Gunnison + Lampasas + Little Elm + Marble Falts « Windthorst
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
September 30, 2005

In this section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, we, the managers of the Town of Little Elm,
Texas, discuss and analyze the Town’s financial performance for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005,
Please read it in conjunction with the Town’s basic financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ The assets of the Town of Little Elm exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$35,174,701. Of this amount, $11,458,229 is unrestricted and may be used to meet the Town’s ongoing
obligations.

¢ During the year, the Town had expenses that were $3,510,932 less than the $19,750,816 generated in tax
and other revenues for governmental programs and business-type activities.

. The General Fund ended the year with a $4,874,028 fund balance.
¢ The resources available for appropriation were $1,110,598 more than budgeted for the General Fund.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The government-wide financial statements include
the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities (Exhibit A-1 and B-1). These provide information
about the activities of the Town as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Town’s property and debt
obligations and other financial matters. They reflect the flow of total economic resources in a manner similar to
the financial reports of a business enterprise.

Fund financial statements, Exhibits C-1 through C-4, report the Town’s operations in more detail than the
government-wide statements by providing information about the Town’s most significant funds. For
governmental activities, these statements tell how services were financed in the short term as well as what
resources remain for future spending. They reflect the flow of current financial resources and supply the basis for
tax levies and the appropriations budget.

The notes to the financial statements provide narrative explanations or additional data needed for full disclosure in
the government-wide statements or the fund financial statements.

The combining statements for non-major funds contain even more information about the Town’s individual funds.
The statistical section contains additional informative data related to the Town’s operations.

Reporting the Town as a Whole
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

The analysis of the Town’s overall financial condition and operations is found in Exhibit A-1 and B-1, Its
primary purpose is to show whether the Town is better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities. The
Statement of Net Assets includes all the Town’s assets and liabilities at the end of the year while the Statement of
Activities includes all the revenues and expenses generated by the Town’s operations during the year. These
apply the accrual basis of accounting which is the basis used by private sector companies

All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The Town’s revenues are divided into those provided by outside parties who share the costs of some programs,
such as refuse disposal fees and grants provided by third parties (program revenues), and revenues provided by

17



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
September 30, 2005

Reporting the Town as a Whole - Continued

taxpayers or by sales and other taxes (general revenues). All the Town’s assets are reported whether they serve
the current year or future years. Liabilities are considered regardless of whether they must be paid in the current
or future years.

These two statements report the Town’s net assets and changes in them. The Town’s net assets (the difference
between assets and liabilities) provide one measure of the Town’s financial health or financial position. Over
time, increases or decreases in the Town’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving
or deteriorating. To fully assess the overall health of the Town, however, the reader should consider nonfinancial
factors as well, such as changes in the Town’s property tax base and the condition of the Town’s facilities.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, there is the following kind of activity:

e Governmental activities - All of the Town’s basic services are reported here, including administration
and finance, public safety (fire and police), library services, parks and trajls, street maintenance,
planning, inspections, and permitting.

¢ Business-type activities - These amounts reflect the water and sewer department activities of the Town.

e The Little Elm Economic Development Corporation (EDC) financial statements are included in the
financial statements of the government as a Special Revenue Fund type.

Reporting the Town’s Most Significant Funds

The fund financial statements, Exhibits C-1 through C-4, provide-detailed information-about the most significant
funds - not the Town as a whole. Laws and contracts require the Town to establish some funds, such as the Debt
Service Fund. The Town’s administration establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for
particular purposes (such as the several Impact Fee Funds and Capital Project Funds). The Town has two types of
funds - governmental funds and proprietary funds.

¢ Govemnmental funds - Most of the Town’s basic services are reported in governmental funds. These use
modified accrual accounting (a method that measures the receipt and disbursement of cash and ali other
financial assets that can be readily converted to cash) and report balances that are available for future
spending, The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Town’s generai
operations and the basic services it provides. We describe the differences between governmental
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and govemmental
funds in reconciliation schedules following each of the fund financial statements.

¢ Proprietary funds - Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The Town uses enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer

departments.
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets of the Town’s governmental and business-type activities increased from $31,663,769 to $35,174,701.
Undesignated net assets, the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without
constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements, was $11,458,229 at
September 30, 2005. A summary of changes in net assets follows:

18



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS (UNAUDITED)
September 30, 2005

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

Net assets, beginning of year ¥ 31,663,769
Change in net assets 3,510,932
Net assets, end of year $ 35,174,701

More detailed information concerning the change in net assets is found on Exhibit B-1 of the government-wide
financial statements.

The Town’s total governmental and business type activity revenues increased by $3,824,175. The total cost of all
governmental programs and services increased by $4,557,754 over last year, principally due to increased salaries
paid to employees, higher insurance costs, and increased payments to developers.

THE TOWN'S FUNDS

As the Town completed the year, its governmental funds, as presented in the balance sheet on Exhibit C-1,
reported a combined fund balance of $8,533,062 which is $2,091,311 above last year’s total of $6,441,751.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
At September 30, 2005, the Town had $49,874,042 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including

buildings, facilities, equipment, infrastructure assets and distribution and collection systems. This amount
represents a net increase of $6,200,011. This year’s major additions included:

Land $ 124,691
Buildings 9,394
Streets 1,295,714
Drainage 919,295
Park improvements and equipment 576,641
Police equipment 91,329
Fire department equipment 183,530
Water and sewer plants 1,092,973
Other equipment 101,992
Construction in progress 1,804,452

Total $ 6,200,011

Debt

At year-end, the Town had $25,460,000 in bonds payable and notes and capital leases obligations of $1,158,346.
More detailed information about the Town’s long-term liabilities is presented in Notes 6 and 7 to the financial
statements.

19



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
September 30, 2005

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The Town's elected and appointed officials have worked diligently to direct available resources to the highest
priority service needs of a community that is one of the fastest growing of all communities in the Dallas/Fort
Worth metropolitan area. The local economy has seen double digit population growth for the past several years
with a commensurate growth in the property value base and commercial sales tax base. However, budgeted
growth estimates for sales tax revenues have been very conservative so as to avoid the pitfalls of over-reliance on
this single revenue source. Two bond sales are planned for in the next fiscal year. One bond sale is a $4.75
million general obligation backed issue to be used for: (1) construction, acquisition, improvement and equipment
of a fire station; (2) construction, acquisition, and equipment of parks and recreation facilities and improvements.
The other bonds to be issued are $6.25 million general obligation bonds to be issued in late Fy06 to complete the
$14 million bond program approved by the Town’s voters in 2004,
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Primary Government

EXHIBIT A-1

Business Government
Govemnmental Type Wide
Activities Activities Totals
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,384,387 § 5,482,130 § 11,866,517
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 321,750 730,657 1,052,407
Internal Balances (50,124) 50,124 -
Inventories 13,703 61,503 75,206
Capitalized Debt Issuance Costs 68,206 132,147 200,353
Restricted Assets:
Temporarily Restricted:
Bond Covenant Reserves - 891,971 891,971
Impact Fees 2,657,230 3,513,980 6,171,210
Capital Assets:
Land 864,409 225,382 1,089,791
Infrastructure 14,862,652 - 14,862,652
Buildings 3,454,377 95,402 3,549,779
Improvements other than Buildings 3,212,709 22,793,946 26,006,655
Machinery and Equipment 2,085,175 448,615 2,533,790
Accumulated Depreciation (2,633,385) (3,065,356) (5,698,741
Construction in Progress 505,498 1,325,878 --1,831L,376
Total Assets 31,746,587 32,686,379 64,432,966
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities 705,400 839,966 1,545,366
Intergovernmental Payable - . 6,822 6,822
Accrued Interest Payable 87,751 93,190 180,941
Unamortized Premivm/Discount on Bonds 42,286 - 42,286
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 535,714 394,300 930,014
Due in More Than One Year 10,356,362 16,196,474 26,552,836
Total Liabilities 11,727,513 17,530,752 29,258,265
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt 11,459,359 5,892,867 17,352,226
Restricted for:
Debt Service - 891,971 891,971
Impact Fees 2,531,729 2,940,546 5,472,275
Unrestricted Net Assets 6,027,986 5,430,243 11,458,229
Total Net Assets 20,019,074 § 15,155,627 $ 35,174,701

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Program Revenues

Operating
Charges for Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions
Primary Government:
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
General Government $ 1,296,075 § 2,288,870 § 3,425
Public Safety 2,894,089 176,169 272,152
Public Works 1,905,601 937,930 -
Culture and Recreation 478,737 6,545 154,139
Economic Development 363,251 - -
Interest on Debt 459,004 - -
Depreciation 813,686 - -
Total Governmental Activities: 8,210,443 3,409,514 429,716
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Municipal Water and Sewer Fund 4,893,053 5,019,874 -
Total Business-Type Activities: 4,893,053 5,019,874 -
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: 429,716

3 13,103,496 § 8,429,388 §

General Revenues:

Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Sales Taxes
Mixed Drink Tax
Economic Development Sales Tax
Sales Tax Refunded
Franchise Taxes
Penalty and Interest
Infrastructure Provided by Developers
Miscellaneous Revenue
Reimbursement to Developers
Investment Earnings
Impact Fees
Transfers In {Out)

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets--Beginning

Net Assets—Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-1

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets
Primary Govemment
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ 996,220 $ - $ 996,220
(2,445,768) - (2,445,768)
(967,671} - {967,671)
(318,053) - (318,053)
(363,251) . - {363,251)
(459,004) - (459,004)
(813,686) - (813,686)
(4,371,213) - {4,371,213)
- 126,821 126,821
- 126,821 126,821
(4,371,213) 126,821 (4,244,392)
2,334,995 - 2,334,995
571,901 - 571,901
1,111,615 - 1,111,615
6,655 - 6,655
355,807 - 555,807
(385,690) - (385,690)
607,712 - 607,712
47,185 - 47,185
966,344 894,400 1,860,744
90,489 140,681 231,170
(1,223,035) (1,527,663) (2,750,698)
243,196 230,207 473,403
1,201,286 1,889,239 3,090,525
(172,668) 172,668 -
5,955,792 1,799,532 7,755,324
1,584,579 1,926,353 3,510,932
18,434,495 13,229,274 31,663,769

$ 20,019,074 § 15,155,627 % 35,174,701
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EXHIBIT C-1

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
Capital Total
General Projects Other Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2730631 8% 3054233 § 599,523 § 6,384,387
Taxes Receivable 55,846 - 19,108 74,954
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) (7,497) - (2,522) {10,019)
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 89,676 - - 89,676
Intergovernmental Receivables 111,426 - 55,713 167,139
Due from Other Funds 1,157 - 66,956 68,113
Inventories 13,703 - - 13,703
Restricted Assets:
Impact Fees 2,657,230 - - 2,657,230
Total Assets $ 5652172 8 3,054,233 § 738,778 § 9,445,183
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 3 636,586 $ 57,563 § 9495 §$ 703,644
Wages and Salaries Payable 815 - - 815
_ Due to Other Funds 87,237 - 31,000 118,237
Deferred Revenues 52,565 - 35919 88,484
Other Current Liabilities 941 - - 941
Total Liabilities $ 778,144 § 57,563 $ 76,414 § 912,121
Fund Balances:
Reserved For:
Impact Fees $ 2,531,729 % - 8 - $ 2,531,729
Inventories 13,703 - - 13,703
Capital Projects - 2,996,670 - 2,996,670
Unreserved and Undesignated:
Reported in the General Fund 2,328,596 - - 2,328,596
Reported in the Special Revenue Fund - - 662,364 662,364
Total Fund Balances $ 4874028 3% 2,996,670 § 662,364 &  8,533.06%
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances £ 56521728 3,054233 % 738,778 $§ 9,445,183

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITC-2
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 8,533,062

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 11.992.745
therefore are not reported in' governmental funds. At the beginning of the year, the T
cost of these assets was $21,235,705 and the accumulated depreciation was

$1,819,669. In addition, long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due

and payable in the current period, and, therefore are not reported as liabilities in the

funds. The net effect of including the beginning balances for capital assets (net of

depreciation) and long-term debt in the governmental activities is to increase net

assets.

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures 4.942.721
in the fund financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital T
assets and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements.

The net effect of including the 2005 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to

increase net assets.

Net proceeds from the issuance of bonds are reported as other financing sources in (3,982,286)
the governmental fund financial statements while they are recorded as long-term

bonds payable in the government-wide financial statements. The net effect of

inciuding the bonds payable is to decrease net assets.

The 2005 ciépreciation expense increases accumulated depreciation. The net effect . (813,686)
of the current year's depreciation is to decrease net assets.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the 46.518
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include ’
recognizing deferred revenue as revenue, eliminating interfund transactions,

reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales as an increase in bonds payable, and

recognizing the liabilities associated with maturing long-term debt and interest. The

net effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase (decrease) net

assets.

Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 20,019,074

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBIT C-3

Total

Capital
General Projects Other Govemmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property Taxes 2,343,490 $ -3 571,901 § 2,915,391
General Sales and Use Taxes 1,111,615 - 555,807 1,667,422
Mixed Drink Tax 6,655 - - 6,655
Franchise Tax 607,712 - - 607,712
Penalty and Interest on Taxes 35,256 - 11,929 47,185
Licenses and Permits 1,926,686 - - 1,926,686
Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 342,532 - - 342,532
Charges for Services 1,232,031 - - 1,232,031
Fines 250,796 - - 250,796
Investment Earnings 157,522 67,494 18,180 243,196
Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 87,185 - . 87,185
Other Revenue 88,120 - 2,369 90,489
‘Total Revenues 8,189,600 67,494 1,160,186 9417280
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government 1,302,788 - - 1,302,788
Public Safety 2,902,564 - - 2,902,564
Public Works 2,294,522 9,987 - 2,304,509
Culture and Recreation 479,282 - - 479,282
Conservation and Development: ,
Economic Development - - 363,251 363,251
Debt Service:
General Debt Service 26,000 - 438,655 464,655
Debt Interest - 8,058 437,753 445811
Capital Qutlay:
Capital Outlay 3,169,221 579,894 - 3,749,115
Total Expenditures 10,174,377 597,939 1,239,659 12,011,975
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) (1,984,777 (530,445) (79,473) (2,594,695)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Issuance of Bonds - 3,982,286 - 3,982,286
Transfers In 106,638 - 193,037 299,675
Infrastructure Provided by Developers 966,344 - - 966,344
Impact Fees 1,201,286 - - 1,201,286
Transfers Qut (Use) (52,413) (386,965) (32,965) (472,343)
Bond Issue Cost - {68,206) - {68,206)
Reimbursement to Developers (1,223,035) - - (1,223,035)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 998,820 3,527,115 160,072 4,686,007
Net Change in Fund Balances (985,957} 2,996,670 80,599 2,091,312
Fund Balance - October ! (Beginning) 5,859,985 - 581,765 6,441,750
Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) 4,874,028 § 2,996,670 § 662,364 § 8,533,062

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




EXHIBIT C-4
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 2,091,312

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in 4.242.721
the fund financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital assets T
and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. The net

effect of removing the 2005 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to increase

(decrease) net assets.

Net proceeds from the issuance of bonds are reported as other financing sources in the (3,982,286)
governmental fund financial statements while they are recorded as long-term bonds S
payable in the government-wide financial statements. The net effect of including the

bonds payable is to decrease net assets.

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (813,686)
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's
depreciation is to decrease net assets.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the 46,518
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include

recognizing deferred revenue as revenue, adjusting current year revenue to show the

revenue earned from the current year's tax levy, eliminating interfund transactions,

reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales, and recognizing the liabilities associated with

maturing long-term debt and interest. The net effect of these reclassifications and

recognitions is to increase (decrease) net assets.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 1,584,579

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT D-1

~TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
Business-Type
Adtivitics
Municipal
Water and
Sewer Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets:
. Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5482130
Restricted Assets - Current:
Bond Covenant Reserves 891,971
Impact Fees 3,513,980
Accounts Receivable-Net of Uncollectible Allowance . 730,657
Due from Other Funds 51,281
Inventories 61,503
Capitalized Debt Issuance Costs 132,147
Total Current Assets 10,863,669
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land 225,382
Buildings 95,402
Improvements other than Buildings 22,793,946
Machinery and Equipment 448,615
Accumulated Depreciation (3,065,356)
Construction in Progress 1,325,878
Total Noncurrent Assets 21,823,867
“Total Assets 32,687,536
LIABILITIES ‘
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 768,301
Compensated Absences Payable 71,665
Intergovernmental Payable 6,822
Due to Other Funds 1,157
Accrued Interest Payable 93,190
Bonds Payable - Current:
Bonds Payable - Current , 394,300
Total Current Liabilities 1,335,435
NonCurrent Liabilities:
Bonds Payable - Non-Current; :
Revenue Bonds Payable . 15,536,700
Meter Deposits Payable 659,774
Total Noncurrent Liabilities _ 16,196,474
Total Liabilities 17,531,909
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt 5,892,867
Restricted - Debt Service 891,971
Restricted - Impact Fees : 2,940,546
Unrestricted Net Assets 5,430,243
Total Net Assets §$ 15155627

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT D-2

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS ‘
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
- Business-Type
Activitics
Municipal
Water and
Sewer Fund

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Water Services
Charges for Sewerage Service
Tap, Connections, and Other Fees
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Water Production and Distribution
Personal Services - Salaries and Wages
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Operating Expenses
Supplies
Total Water Production and Distribution
Waste Water Collection and Treatment
Personal Services - Salaries and Wages
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Operating Expenses
Supplies
Total Waste Water Collection and Treatment
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Developer Reimbursement
Impact Fees
Investment Earnings
Infrastructure from Developers
Interest Expense - Non-Operating

Tota! Non-operating Revenue (Expenses)
Income Before Transfers

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Change in Net Assets
Total Net Assets - October I (Beginning)

Total Net Assets - September 30 (Ending)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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$ 2,597,550
1,996,286
423,038
140,681

5,160,555

413,333
132,569
173,184
92,142
211,936
1,757,368

2,780,532

241,687
69,165
93,676
70,847
22,521

209,866

' 707,762

592,343

4,080,637

1,079,918

(1,527,663)
1,889,239
230,207
894,400

(812,416)

673,767

1,753,685

293,691
(121,023)

1,926,353
13,229,274

8 15155621



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBITD-3

Business-Type
Activities
Municipal
Water and
Sewer Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from User Charges
Cash Payments to Employees for Services

Cash Payments for Suppliers
Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds

Debt Issue Cost
Operating Transfers
Impact Fees
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital & Related Financing Activities:

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Interest and Fiscal Charge on Debt

Principal Payments on Debt

Development Agreement Reimbursement
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital &

Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest and Dividends on Investments

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year:

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year:
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided By Operating_Activities:

Operating Income;

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Effect of Increases and Decreases in Current

Assets and Liabilities:

Decrease (increase} in Receivables

Increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase {decrease) in Customer Deposits
Increase (decrease) in Compensated Absences

Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 5,192,604

(638,787)

(2,624,199)

1,929,618

3,800,000
(38,025)
172,668

1,889,239

5,823,882

(1,556,498)
(812,416)
(606,940)

(1,527,662)

(4,503,516)

230,207

3,480,191
6,407,890

$ 9,888,081

$ 1,079,918

592,343

(51,989)
209,074
84,039
16,233

$ 1,929,618



LITTLE ELM

40



Notes to the Financlal Statements

41



LITTLE ELM

42



NOTE 1.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Town of Little Elm (the Town) have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America as applied to government
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
Town’s accounting policies are described below:

A. Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the Town, for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in
the reporting eatity was made by applying the criteria set forth by accounting principles generally
accepted in the Untied States. The basic, but not the only, criterion for including a potential
component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight
responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency.
Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited
to, the selection of goveming authority, the designation of management, the ability to
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. The second criterion
used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public service. Application of this
criterion involves considering whether the activity benefits the government and/or its citizens, or
whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the government and is
generally available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for
inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships,
regardless of whether the Town is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the
application of these criteria, the following is a brief review of each potential component unit
addressed in defining the Town’s reporting entity.

Included within the reporting entity:
Little Elm Economic Development Corporation

The Little Elm Economic Development Corporation (EDC) financial statements are included in
the financial statements of the governments Special Revenue Fund Type. The government
exercises oversight responsibility for the corporation in the areas of finance, governance,
management, and operations. The Town Council appoints the corporation’s directors and may
remove them for cause. The Little ElIm Economic Development Corporation does not prepare
separate financial statements.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Presentation
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
The statement of net assets and the statement of activities are government-wide financial

statements. Governmental activities include programs supported primarily by property taxes.
Business-type activities include operations that rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for

support.
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NOTE 1.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Presentation — Continued

The statement of activities demonstrates how other people or entities that participate in programs
the Town operates have shared in the payment of direct costs. The “charges for services” column
includes payments made by parties that purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods or services

provided by a given function or segment of the Town. If revenue is not program revenue, it is

general revenue used to support all of the Town’s functions. Taxes are always general revenues.

Interfund activities between governmental funds and proprietary funds appear as due to/due from
on the governmental fund balance sheet and proprietary fund statement of net assets and as other
resources and other uses on the governmental fund and proprietary fund statements of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances. Interfund activities between governmental funds and
enterprise funds remain on the government-wide statements and appear on the government-wide
statements of net assets as internal balances and on the statements of activities as interfund
transfers. ‘

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of funds or account groups,
each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund or

-account group are summarized by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts, which

include. its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenses or expenditures. Fund
accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in
demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum
number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Account
groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and liabilities of the government funds
not recorded directly in those funds The following funds and account groups are used by the
Town:

Governmental funds are used to account for the Town’s general government activities.
Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are “measurable and available’).

“Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means

collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. The Town considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days after year
end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured
interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated
absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be
liquidated with expendable availabie finaacial resources.

Property taxes, franchise faxes, licenses, interest and special assessments are susceptible to
accrual. Sales taxes collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the Town are also
recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and available when cash is

~ received by the government and are recognized as revenue at that time.
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NOTE 1.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Presentation — Continued

Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if susceptible to
accrual criteria are met. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying
expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met.

Governmental funds include the following fund types:

The general fund is the Town’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The debt service fund accounts for the servicing of general long-term debt not being financed by
proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

The special revenue fund accounts for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure
for specific purposes.

The capital projects fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust

- funds).

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and

""" "use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when eamed and

expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The Town applies applicable Financial
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued prior to December 1, 1989, in accounting
and reporting for its proprietary operations. Proprietary funds include the foliowing types:

Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to a private business or where the council has decided that the determination of revenues
earned, cost incurred, and/or net income is necessary for management accountability.

Account Groups. The general fixed assets account group is used for fixed assets not accounted
for in proprietary or trust funds. The general long-term debt account group is used to account for
general long-term debt and certain other liabilities that are not specific liabilities of proprietary or
trust funds,

. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Annual appropriated budgets are legally adopted for the general
fund, debt service fund, and water and sewer fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year

end,

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements: '
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NOTE 1.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

D. Budgets and budgetary Accounting — Continued

1.

Prior to September 1, the Town Manager submits to the Town Council a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The operating
budget includes the proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.
Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through the passage of an ordinance.

The Town Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments
within any fund. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be
approved by the Town Council.

The budget approved for the Water and Sewer Fund foliows similar approval procedures
but departs from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America by not including depreciation, bond principal payments, and transfers in the-
approved budget. These amounts are reported at year end as part of the “actual” column.

For the period ended September 30, 2005 current expenditures exceed appropriations by
$949,793 in the general fund. The majority of the over-expenditures was due to $2,301,585 of
unbudgeted capital outlay and was funded in the general fund by available fund balance. The
Town received $966,344 worth of infrastructure assets from developers, which is included in the
unbudgeted capital outlay.

D. Budget/GAAP Reconciliation

The following schedule reconciles the amounts on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets — Budget and Actual to amounts on the Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets:

Water and

Sewer Fund
Retained earnings (budget) $ 12,690,132
Infrastructure from developers 894,400
Depreciation and amortization (592,343)
Bond principal payment 606,940
Capital outlays 1,556.498

Retained earnings (GAAP) $ 15,155,627



NOTE 1.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

E. Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments
with a maturity date within three months of the date acquired by the Town. Other short-term
investments are included in investments. Because the Town at its option can withdraw funds
within a twenty-four hour period, deposits with the Texas Local Government Investment Pool
(TexPool) are considered to be cash equivalents.

. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead,
capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the
related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All purchased fixed assets
are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where
no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on
the date received.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized.

' Public domain (“infrastructure™) general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and

gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting system are not capitalized in the

© governmental fund financial statements, but are recorded in the government wide financial

statements.

Depreciation of capital assets in the government wide financial statements and in the proprietary
fund financial statements is computed using the straight-line method. Interest is capitalized on
proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be capitalized is
calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion
of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period.

. Compensated Absences

It is the Town’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation benefits.

Amounts not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported
in the general long-term debt account group. No expense is reported for these amounts. Vested
or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and-liability to those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees.

In accordance with the provisions of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16,
Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating
rights to receive sick pay benefits, Sick leave benefits cannot be taken as “terminal leave” prior
to retirement. :
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
H. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debts have been included in the government wide and proprietary fund financial
statements. Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund financial
statements when due, or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for
payment early in the following year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected
to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a
governmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-
term debt account group.

1. Fund Equity

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or
contributions from developers, customers, or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of
fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use.

J. Short-term Interfund Receivables and Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other
funds” or “due to other funds” on the balance sheet. -Short-term interfund loans are classified as
“interfund receivables and payables.”

K. Restricted Assets

Certain resources set aside for the repayment of bonds are classified as restricted assets on the
balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Town of Little Elm has an adopted investment policy pursuant to chapter 2256 of the Tons
Government Code, which authorized the Town’s investment in United States government obligaiions
and its agencies, obligations of Texas and its agencies, fully collateralized repurchase agreements,
prime domestic commercial paper, prime domestic bankers’ acceptances, government pools and
money market funds. The Town selects its investments based on safety, liquidity, yield, and public
trust. )

The EDC invests in obligations of the United States Treasury or the State of Texas certain United
States Agencies, certificates of deposit, money market savings accounts, certain municipal securities,
repurchase agreements, common trust funds, and other investments specifically allowed by the Public
Funds Investment Act of 1987 (Article 842a-2 Vernon’s Civil Statutes).

At September 30, 2005 the Town’s carrying amount of deposits in financial institutions was
$1,426,429 and the bank balance deposits was $1,770,108. Of the bank balance $100,000 was
covered by federal depository insurance and $1,770,108 was covered by collateral held by the
pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent in the Town’s name.
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NOTE 2.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS — CONTINUED

The carrying amount of deposits for the EDC, presented as a blended component unit, was $619,963
and the bank balance was $476,736. Of the bank balance $100,000 was covered by federal
depository insurance and $376,736 was covered by collateral held by the pledging financial
institution’s trust department or agent in the Town’s name.

Investments are categorized into three categories of credit risk:

1. Insured or registered, or securities held by the Town or its agent in the Town’s name.

2. Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust
department or agent, but in the Town’s name.

3. Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the Town’s name.

The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises oversight responsibility over TexPool, the Texas
Local Government Investment Pool. Oversight includes the ability to significantly influence

- ‘operations, designation of management, and accountability for fiscal matters. Additionally, the State

Comptroller has established an advisory board composed of both participants in TexPool and other

< persons who do not have a business relationship with TexPool. The advisory board members review

“**the investment policy and management fee structure. Finally, TexPool is rated AAA by Standard &

- Poors. As a requirement to maintain the rating, weekly portfolio information must be submitted to
‘Standard & Poors, as well as the office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts for review.

A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as shown on the Combined Balance Sheet for the
primary government follows:

Cash on hand $ 1,636
Deposits with financial institutions 1,081,930
Deposits with TexPool 17,226,169

Total $ 18,309,735
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,246,554
Cash and Cash equivalents - restricted 7,063,181

Total $ 18,309,735
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the Combined Balance Sheet for the EDC

follows:
Deposits with financial institutions $ 342,863
Deposits with TexPool 277,100
Total $ 619963
Cash and cash equivalents $ 619,963
Total $ 619,963

NOTE3. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at September 30, 2005 consist of the following:

Water
and
General Debt Special Sewer
Fund Service Revenue Fund Total
Property taxes $ 55846 § 19,108 $ $ $ 74,954
Utility bills 752,789 752,789
Sales tax 111,426 55,713 167,139
Municipal court 89,676 89,676
256,948 19,108 55,713 752,789 1,084,558
Less allowance for
uncollectibles : 7.497 2,522 22,132 32,151

$ 249451 § 16,586 § 55713 $ 730,657 $ 1,052,407

NOTE 4. PROPERTY TAXES

Taxes are levied on October 1 and are payable until February 1 without penalty. Property taxes attach
as an enforceable lien on property as of February 1. No discounts are allowed for early payment.
Penalty and interest are calculated after February 1 up to the date collected by the governinent at the
rate of 6% for the first month and increases 1% per month. Under state law, property taxes on real
property constitute a lien on the property and cannot be forgiven without specific approval of the
State Legislature. Taxes applicable to personal property may be deemed uncollectible by the
government,
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NOTESS.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2005
FIXED ASSETS
The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed asset account group during the fiscal
year:
Balance Reclass- Balance
10/01/04 Additions ifications 09/30/05
Land : $ 739718 § 124,691 $ $ 864,409
Infrastructure 12,252,588 966,343 1,643,721 14,862,652
Buildings and plant 3,444,983 9,394 3,454,377
Improvements other
than buildings 1,387,402 1,825,307 3,212,709
Machinery and equipment 1,767,293 317,882 2,085,175
Construction in progress 1,643,721 505,498 (1,643,721) 505,498
Total 21,235,705 3,749,115 24,984,820
Less accumulated
depreciation 1,819,699 813,686 2,633,385
Total $ 19,416,006 $ 2935429 § $ 22,351,435

~ The following is a summary of changes in proprietary fund-type fixed assets during the fiscal year.

Balance Balance
10/01/04 Additions Retirements 09/30/05
Land $§ 225382 ¢ $ $ 225,382
Buildings 95,402 95,402
Improvements other
than buildings 21,700,971 1,092,974 22,793,945
Machinery and equipment 389,647 58,970 448,615
Construction in progress 26,924 1,298,955 1,325,878
Total 22,438,326 2,450,899 24,889,222
Less accumnulated
depreciation 2,465,067 586,509 3,051,576
Total $19,973,259 § 1,864,390 § $ 21,837,646

In proprietary funds, the following estimated useful lives are used to compute depreciation.

Years
Water and sewer plant 40
Streets and Buildings 40
Fixtures 10
Equipment 5



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of the changes in general long-term debt for the fiscal year ended

_ September 30, 2005
Balance Balance
Description of Issue 10/1/04 Additions _ Retirements 9/30/05
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1968 § 6,000 §$ $ 1,000 $ 5,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1976 50,000 50,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2001 3,485,000 120,000 3,365,000
Combination Tax and Revenue,
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2000 547,400 18,400 529,000
Combination Tax and Revenue,
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2002 2,425,000 : ‘ 80,000 2,345,000
General Obligation Refunding and
Improvement Bonds, Series 2005 3,380,000 95,000 3,285,000
Tax Notes, Series 2005 560,000 560,000
Notes Payable 698,602 100,256 598,346
- Compensated Absences : 233,683 28,950 204,733
Total $ 7445685 § 3,940,000 $§ 493,606 $ 10,892,079

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds, including interest, are as

follows:
Water System General Obligation Bonds
December 31, 1968
Original Amourit $30,000
Interest Rate 5%
Interest Due Principal Due
Fiscal Year  December 1 June 1 December 1 Total
20052006 §$ 125 § 100 § 1,000 § 1,225
2006-2007 100 75 1,000 1,175
2007-2008 75 38 1,500 1,613
2008-2009 38 1,500 1,538

$ 338 § 213 § 5,000 $ 5,551
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

On March 15, 2004 the EDC borrowed $300,000 for the purpose of the Town completing the
necessary water and sanitary sewer system improvements to King Road for development of a retail
center. The note is payable in semi-annual payments of $15,000 at a variable interest rate equal to the
Prime Rate. The principal payment requirements are as follows:

Note Payable to The First State Bank
March 15, 2004
Original Amount $300,000
Interest Rate Variable Equal to Prime Rate
Semi-Annual Payments of $15,000 each

Fiscal Year March 15 September 15 Total
2005-2006 $ 15000 $ 15,000 § 30,060

2006-2007 15,000 15,000 30,000
2007-2008 15,000 15,000 30,000
2008-2009 15,000 15,000 30,000
2009-2010 15,000 15,000 30,000
2010-2011 15,000 15,000 30,000
2011-2012 15,000 15,000 30,000
2012-2013 15,000 15,000 30,000
2013-2014 15,000 15,000

$ 135000 $ 120,000 $§ 255,000
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NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2005

January 1, 2005
Original Amount $3,380,000
Interest Rate 2.25%
Interest Due Principal Due

Fiscal Year February | August 1 August 1 Total

2005-2006 § 70,386 § 70386 $ 195,000 335,771
2006-2007 67,461 67,461 170,000 304,921
2007-2008 64,911 64,911 125,000 254,821
2008-2009 63,036 63,036 125,000 251,071
2009-2010 61,161 61,161 90,000 212,321
2010-2011 59,698 59,698 90,000 209,396
2011-2012 58,123 58,123 95,000 211,246
2012-2013 56,401 56,401 100,000 212,803
2013-2014 54,401 54,401 105,000 213,803
2014-2015 52,301 52,301 105,000 209,603
2015-2016 50,306 50,306 110,000 210,613
2016-2017 48,161 48,161 115,000 211,323
2017-2018 45,861 45,861 120,000 211,723
2018-2019 43,461 43,461 125,000 211,923
2019-2020 40,711 40,711 130,000 211,423
2020-2021 37,851 37,851 135,000 210,703
2021-2022 34,881 34,881 140,000 209,763
2022-2023 31,381 31,381 150,000 212,763
2023-2024 127,631 27,631 155,000 210,263
2024-2025 23,756 23,756 165,000 212,513
2025-2026 19,425 19,425 170,000 208,850
2026-2027 14,963 14,963 180,000 209,925
2027-2028 10,238 10,238 190,000 210,475
2028-2029 5,250 5,250 200,000 210,500

$ 1,041,756 $

1,041,756 § 3,285,000 § 5,368,511
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Combination Tax and Revenue, Certificate of Obligation
May 1, 2000
Original Amount $2,600,000
77% ($2,002,000) is proprietary fund debt and 23% ($598,000) is general fund debt
Interest Rate 4.75% to 5.75%

Interest Due Principal Due Coupon
Fiscal Year February 1 August | August 1 Total Rate
20052006 $ 14993 § 14993 § 20,700 § 50,686 4.95%
2006-2007 14295 - 14,295 21,850 50,440  5.00%
2007-2008 13,557 13,557 23,000 50,114 5.00%
2008-2009 12,781 12,781 24,150 49,7112 5.05%
2009-2010 11,996 11,996 25,300 49292  5.10%
2010-2011 11,332 11,332 27,600 50,264  5.20%
2011-2012 10,608 10,608 28,750 49,966 5.25%
2012-2013 9,853 9853 31,050 50,756  5.35%
2013-2014 9,030 9,030 32,200 50,260  5.40%
2014-2015 8,177 8,177 34,500 50,854 5.45%
2015-2016 1,245 7,245 36,800 51,290 5.50%
2016-2017 6,252 6,252 39,100 51,604  555%
2017-2018 5,176 5,176 41,400 51,752 5.70%
2018-2019 4,017 4,017 44,850 52,884 5.70%
2019-2020 2,761 2,761 47,150 52,672  5.75%
2020-2021 1,430 1,430 50,600 53,460  575%

§ 143503 § 143503 $§ 529000 $§ 816,006
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005
NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Combination Tax and Revenue, Certificate of Obligation

June 1, 2001
Original Amount $3,700,000
Interest Rate 5.06%

Fiscal Year Interest Principal Total

2005-2006 $ 167,855 $ 125000 § 292 855
2006-2007 160,355 130,000 290,355
2007-2008 152,555 140,000 292,555
2008-2009 144,155 145,000 289,155
2009-2010 136,615 155,000 291,615
2010-2011 129,640 165,000 294,640
2011-2012 122,215 170,000 292,215
20122013 114,395 180,000 294,395
2013-2014 106,115 190,000 296,115
2014-2015 97,090 200,000 297,090
2015-2016 87,590 215,000 302,590
2016-2017 77,168 225,000 302,168
2017-2018 66,250 235,000 301,250
2018-2019 54,500 250,000 304,500
2019-2020 42,000 265,000 307,000
2020-2021 28,750 280,000 308,750
2021-2022 14,750 295,000 309,750

$ 1,701,998 $ 3,365000 $ 5,066,998
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Combination Tax and Revenue, Certificate of Obligation
September 1, 2002
Original Amount $2,500,000
Interest Rate 4.4% to 4.8%

Fiscal Year Interest Principal Total
2005-2006 § 104,418 $ 85,000 % 189,418
2006-2007 100,678 90,000 190,678
2007-2008 96,718 90,000 186,718
- 2008-2009 92,758 95,000 187,758
2009-2010 88,578 100,000 188,578
2010-2011 84,328 105,000 189,328
2011-2012 79,865 110,000 189,865
2012-2013 75,190 120,000 195,190
2013-2014 70,390 125,000 195,390
2014-2015 65,265 130,000 195,265
2015-2016 59,805 135,000 194,805
2016-2017 54,000 145,000 199,000
2017-2018 47,620 150,000 197,620
2018-2019 40,870 155,000 195,870
2019-2020 33,740 165,000 198,740
2020-2021 25,985 175,000 200,985
2021-2022 17,760 180,000 197,760
2022-2023 9,120 190,000 199,120

$ 1,147,088 $ 2,345,000 $ 3,492,088
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Note Payable to Citizens National Bank for Fire Truck
September 24, 1996
Original Amount $175,000
Interest Rate 6.795%
10 Annual Payments in March of Each Year

Fiscal Year Interest Principal Total
20052006 § 1,949 § 29,076 § 31,025
$ 1,949 § 29,076 § 31,025

Note Payable to Southside Bank for Two Fire Trucks

August 28, 2002
Original Amount $478,405
Interest Rate 5.741%
10 Annual Payments of $63,393
Fiscal Year Interest Principal Total
20052006 $ 17,924 § 45469 $ 63,393
2006-2007 15,335 48,058 63,393
2007-2008 12,598 50,795 63,393
2008-2009 9,705 53,688 63,393
2009-2010 6,647 56,746 63,393
2010-2011 3,416 59,514 62,930

$ 65,625 § 314,270 $ 379,895
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT — CONTINUED

Tax Notes, Series 2005
September 5, 2005
Original Amount $560,000

Interest Rate 4.05%

Fiscal Year Interest Principal Total

20052006 $ 20,790 § 70,000 $ 90,790
2006-2007 19,845 75,000 94,845
2007-2008 16,808 75,000 91,808
2008-2009 13,770 80,000 93,770
2009-2010 10,530 85,000 95,530
2010-2011 7,088 85,000 92,088
2011-2012 3,645 90,000 93,645

$ 92,475 § 360,000 $ 652,475

NOTE 7. CHANGES IN WATER AND SEWER FUND LONG TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of the changes in water and sewer fund long-term debt for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2005.

Balance Balance
Discription of Issue 10/1/04 Additions  Retirements 9/30/05
Certificates of Qbligations - 1991 $ 180,000 $ $§ 180,000 §
Revenue Bonds, Series 2004 3,800,000 3,800,000
Certificates of Obligations - 1997 90,000 90,000
Certificates of Obligations - 1997A 65,000 65,000
Certificates of Obligations - 1999 1,050,000 45,000 1,005,000
Combination Tax and Revenue,
Certificate of Obligations - 2003 4,600,000 4,600,000
Certificates of Obligation - 2000 1,832,600 61,600 1,771,000
Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding '
and Improvement Bonds - 2002 4,900,000 145,000 4,755,000
Notes and Leases Payable 20,340 20,340
Total $ 12,737,940 $ 3,800,000 $§ 606,940 $ 15,931,000
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE7. CHANGES IN WATER AND SEWER FUND LONG TERM DEBT -~ CONTINUED

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for water and sewer fund long-term liabilities are as

follows:
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds, Series 2004
November 1, 2004
Original Amount $3,800,000
Interest Rate 4.57%
Interest Due Principal Due

Fiscal Year March 1 September | September i Total
20052006 § 86,830 $ 86,830 3 $ 173,660
2006-2007 86,830 86,830 90,000 263,660
2007-2008 84,580 84,580 95,000 264,160
2008-2009 82,205 82,205 100,000 264,410
2009-2010 79,705 79,705 105,000 264,410
2010-2011 77,080 77,080 110,000 264,160
2011-2012 74,330 74,330 120,000 268,660
2012-2013 71,330 71,330 125,000 267,660
2013-2014 68,205 68,205 130,000 266,410
2014-2015 64,955 64,955 135,000 264,910
2015-2016 62,323 62,323 145,000 269,646
2016-2017 54,495 54,495 150,000 258,990
2017-2018 56,495 56,495 155,000 267,990
2018-2019 53,395 53,395 165,000 271,790
2019-2020 49,930 49,930 175,000 274,860
2020-2021 46,255 46,255 180,000 272,510
2021-2022 42,475 42,475 190,000 274,950 -
2022-2023 38,200 38,200 200,000 276,400
2023-2024 33,700 33,700 210,000 277,400
2024-2025 28,975 28,975 220,000 271,950
2025-2026 23,750 23,750 230,000 277,500
2026-2027 18,288 18,288 245,000 281,576
2027-2028 12,469 12,469 255,000 279,938
2028-2029 6,413 6,413 270,000 282,826

$ 1,303,213 $ 1,303,213 $ 3,800,000 $ 6,406,426
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 7. CHANGES IN WATER AND SEWER FUND LONG TERM DEBT — CONTINUED

Combination Tax and Revenue, Certificate of Obligation
May 1, 2000
Original Amount $2,600,000
77% ($2,002,000) is proprietary fund debt and 23% ($598,000) is general fund debt
Interest Rate 4.75% to 5.75%

Interest Due Principal Due Coupon
Fiscal Year February 1 August 1 August | Total Rate
2005-2006 50,196 50,196 69,300 169,692 4.95%
2006-2007 47,856 47,856 73,150 168,862 5.00%
2007-2008 45,388 45,388 77,000 167,776 5.00%
2008-2009 42,789 42,789 80,850 166,428 5.05%
2009-2010 40,162 40,162 84,700 165,024 5.10%
2010-2011 37,938 37,938 92,400 168,276 5.20%
2011-2012 35,512 35,512 96,250 167,274 5.25%
2012-2013 32,986 32,986 103,950 169,922 5.35%
2013-2014 30,231 30,231 107,800 168,262 5.40%
2014-2015 27,374 27,374 115,500 170,248 5.45%
1 2015-2016 24,256 24,256 123,200 171,712 5.50%
1 2016-2017 20,929 20,929 130,900 172,758 5.55%
2017-2018 17,330 17,330 138,600 173,260 5.70%
2018-2019 13,449 13,449 150,150 177,048 5.70%
2019-2020 9,245 9,245 157,850 176,340 5.75%
2020-2021 4,785 4,785 169,400 178,970 5.75%

$ 480,426 $ 480,426 $ 1,771,000 $ 2,731,852

Combination Tax and Certificate of Obligation - 1999

April 1, 1999
Original Amount $1,220,000
Interest Rate 4.5%

Interest Due Principal Due
Fiscal Year February 1 August 1 August | Total
2005-2006 % 25036 % 25,036 § 50,000 $ 100,072
2006-2007 23,536 23,536 50,000 97,072
2007-2008 22,099 22,099 55,000 99,198
2008-2009 139,470 139,470 850,000 1,128,940

$ 210,141 § 210,141 § 1,005000 § 1,425,282
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 7. CHANGES IN WATER AND SEWER FUND LONG TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds
April 4, 2002
Original Amount $4,900,000
Interest Rate 4.5% to 5.5%

Fiscal Year Interest Principal Total

2005-2006  § 238,090 % 150,000 $§ 388,090
2006-2007 229,840 160,000 389,840
2007-2008 221,040 170,000 391,040
2008-2009 211,690 175,000 386,690
2009-2010 202,065 185,000 387,065
2010-2011 191,890 195,000 386,890
2011-2012 181,165 205,600 386,165
2012-2013 169,890 220,000 389,890
2013-2014 160,210 230,000 390,210
2014-2015 149,860 240,000 389,860
2015-2016 138,820 255,000 393,820
2016-2017 126,835 265,000 391,835
2017-2018 114,248 280,000 394,248
2018-2019 100,808 295,000 - 395,808
2019-2020 86,560 310,000 396,500
2020-2021 71,000 330,000 401,000
2021-2022 54,500 345,000 399,500
2022-2023 37,250 365,000 402,250
2023-2024 19,000 380,000 399,000

$ 2704701 $ 4,755,000 $ 7,459,701
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 7. CHANGES IN WATER AND SEWER FUND LONG TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Revenue Bonds, Series 2003
March 11, 2003
Original Amount $4,600,000
Interest'Rate 4.75% to 5.75%

Interest Due Principal Due Coupon

Fiscal Year March 1 September 1 September } Total Rate
2005-2006 § 115,968 § 115,968 3% 125,000 §$ 356,936 4.75%
2006-2007 113,000 113,000 130,000 356,000 4.75%
2007-2008 109,912 109,912 140,000 359,824 4.75%
2008-2009 106,587 106,587 150,000 363,174 4.75%
2009-2010 103,024 103,024 155,000 361,048 4.75%
2010-2011 99,343 99,343 165,000 363,686 4.75%
2011-2012 95,425 95,425 175,000 365,850 4.75%
2012-2013 91,268 91,268 180,000 362,536 4.75%
2013-2014 86,993 86,993 190,600 363,986 4.35%
2014-2015 82,861 82,861 200,000 365,722 4.40%
2015-2016 78,461 78,461 205,000 361,922 4.50%
2016-2017 73,848 73,848 220,000 367,696 4.60%
2017-2018 68,788 68,788 230,000 367,576 4.70%
2018-2019 63,383 63,383 126,766

2019-2020 63,383 63,383 490,000 616,766 4.90%
20290-2021 51,378 51,378 102,756

2021-2022 51,378 51,378 102,756

2022-2023 51,378 51,378 820,000 922,756 5.50%
2023-2024 28,828 28,828 57,656

2024-2025 28,828 28,828 1,025,000 1,082,656 5.63%

§ 1,564,034 § 1564034 $ 4,600,000 $ 7,728,068

63



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Plan Description

The Town provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a nontraditional, joint
contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas Municipal Retirement System
(TMRS), one of 801 administered by TMRS, an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement
system, Each of the 774 municipalities has an annual, individual actuarial valuation performed. Ali

- assumptions for the December 31, 2004 valuations are contained in the 2004 TMRS Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report, a copy of which may be obtained by writing to P.O. Box 149153, Austin,
Texas 78714-91353.

Benefits depend upon the sum of the employee’s contributions to the plan, with interest, and the
Town-financed monetary credits, with interest. At the date the plan began, the Town granted
monetary credits for service rendered before the plan began of a theoretical amount equal to two
times what would have been contributed by the employee, with interest, prior to establishment of the
plan. Monetary credits for service since the plan began are a percent (100%, 150%, or 200%)} of the

" employee’s accumulated contributions. In addition, the Town can grant as often as annually another
type of monetary credit referred to as an updated service credit which is a theoretical amount which,
when added to the employee’s accumulated contributions and the monetary credits for service since
the plan began, would be the total monetary credits and employee contributions accumulated with
interest if the current employee contribution rate and Town matching percent had always been in
existence and if the employee’s salary had always been the average of his salary in the last three years
that are one year before the effective date. At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the
employee’s accumulated contributions with interest and the employer-financed monetary credits with
interest were used to purchase an annuity.

Members can retire at ages 60 and above with five or more years of service or with 20 years of
service regardless of age. A member is vested after five years. The plan provisions are adopted by
the governing body of the Town, within the options available in the state statutes governing TMRS
and within the actuarial constraints also in the statutes.

Contributions

The contribution rate for the employees is seven percent , and the Town matching percent is currently
two to one, both as adopted by the governing body of the Town. Under the state law governing
TMRS, the Town’s contribution rate is annually determined by the actuary. This rate consists of the
normal cost contribution rate and the prior service contribution rate, both of which are calculated to
be a level percent of payroll from year to year. The normal cost contribution rate finances the
currently accruing monetary credits due to the Town matching percent, which are the obligation of
the Town as of an employee’s retirement date, not at the time the employee’s contributions are made.
The normal cost contribution rate is the actuarially determined percent of payroll necessary to satisfy
the obligation of the Town to each employee at the time his retirement becomes effective. The prior
service contribution rate amortizes the unfunded actuarial liability over the remainder of the plans’
25-year-open period-amortization period. The unit credit actuarial cost method is wsed for
determining the Town’s contribution rate. Contributions are made monthly by both the employees
and the Town. Since the Town needs to know its contribution rate in advance for budgetaty purposes,
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NOTE 8.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - CONTINUED

there is a one-year delay between the actuarial valuation that is the basis for the rate and the calendar
year when the rate goes into effect.

Annual Pension Cost

For the year ended September 30, 2005, the annual pension cost of $594,063 for TMRS was equal to
the Town’s required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of
the December 31, 2004 actuarial valuation using the unit credit actuarial cost method, the level
percent of payroll amortization method and amortized on an open period basis over 25 years. The
actuarial assumptions included (a) eight percent investment rate of return, (b) no projected salary
increases, (c) no cost-of-living adjustments, (d) no post-retirement benefit increases, () level
percentage of payroll, and (f) 25 year amortization period on an open basis. No inflation amount was
used in computing (a) and (b). The actuarial value of TMRS assets was determined using market
values.

Fiscal Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension of APC Pension
Ended Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation

09/30/01 $ 95,262 100% $

09/306/02 271,200 100%

09/30/03 346,736 100%

09/30/64 439,538 100%

09/30/05 594,063 100%

Schedule of Funding Progress for TMRS

U.AAL.
asa
Actuarial  Actuarial Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial Valueof  Accrued AAL Funded  Covered of Covered
Valuation  Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payrol! Payroll
Date @) (AAL)(b) (b)-(a) _(a)/(b) ©) (b)-(@)/(c)

12/31/01 § 545,447 §$ 798,900 $253,453 68.3% $1,672,557 152%
12/31/02 850,544 117,723 317,179 72.8% 2,076,352 15.3%
12/31/03 1,244,023 1,819,560 575,537 68.4% 2,733,715 21.1%
12/31/04 1,627,348 2,077,202 449,854 783% 3,154,515 14.3%
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

NOTE 9. SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The government maintains one Enterprise Fund which provides Water and Sewer related services.
Segment information for the year ended September 30, 2005 is as follows:

Water and
Sewer Fund
Operating revenues $ 5,160,555
Depreciation and amortization expense 592,343
Operating income (loss) 1,079,818
Operating transfers in (out) 172,668
Net income ' 1,753,685
Property, plant, and equipment additions 1,556,498
Total assets 33,687,536
Bonds and other long-term liabilities 15,931,000
Total equity 15,155,627

NOTE 10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town is a participant
in the Texas Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Joint Insurance fund (WC Fund) and the
Texas Municipal League Joint Self-Insurance Fund (Property-Liability Fund), a public entity risk
pool operated by the Texas Municipal League Board for the benefit of 1,821 individual governmental
units located within Texas. The Town pays an annual premium to the Funds for its workers’
compensation and property and liability insurance coverage. The WC Fund and Property-Liability
Fund are considered self-sustaining risk pools that provide coverage for its members for up to
$2,000,000 per insured event. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the
previous year. Settled claims for risks have not exceeded insurance coverage for the past three years.

NOTE 11. INTERFUND RECEVABLES AND PAYABLES

All interfund receivables and payables are considered short term and, at September 30, 2003,
consisted of the following: '

Special Debt Water and
General Revenue Service Sewer
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Due from other funds § 1,i57 $ 26,883 $§ 40,073 §$ 51,281 §$ 119,394
Due to other funds 87,237 31,000 1,157 119,394

$ (36,080) $§ (4,117) § 40073 $ 50,124 §
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NOTE 12.

NOTE 13.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2005

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the year ended September 30, 2005, one bond issue and one tax note issue were
authorized. On October 18, 2005, the Town authorized the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005 in
the amount of $4,750,000 for the purpose of permanent public improvements and public purposes. A
continuing direct annual ad valorem tax was levied for the payment of the bonds.

On October 18, 2005, the Town authorized the Town of Little Elm, Texas, Tax Notes, Series 2005 A
in the amount of $685,000 for the purpose of paying contractual obligations associated with obtaining
public safety and municipal services vehicles and equipment. A continuting direct annual ad valorem
tax was levied for the payment of the tax notes.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

During 2003 the Town entered into a contract with the North Texas Municipal Water District
(District) whereby the District would obtain bond financing for the construction of water lines and
delivery facilities in order to deliver water to the Town of Little Elm. The bond debt is held in the
name of the District, but the Town is obligated under the contract to pay amounts equal to the
principal and interest due on the bonds in monthly payments until 2023, The amounts due are billed
with the monthly water charges to the Town and are included as part of operating expense. The
amount included in operating expense for the year ended September 30, 2005 was $414,296. The
minimum amounts due from the Town are as follows:

Fiscal Year Total
2005-2006 $ 413,421
2006-2007 414,911
2007-2008 415,746
2008-2009 415,916
2009-2010 415,479
Therafter 5,578,916

$._7.65439
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM EXHIBIT E-1
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Actual Amounts Varjance With

Data
Control Budgeted Amounts (GAAP BASIS) F}'::sli‘?;dg: 1
Codes Original Final (Negative)
RECEIPTS:
Taxes: .
5ti0 Property Taxes L) 2,216,352 § 2,279,352 § 2,343,490 % 64,138
5120 General Sales and Use Taxes $10,000 810,000 1,111,615 301,615
5131 Mixed Drink Tax 6,000 6,000 6,655 655
$170 Franchise Tax 500,000 587,117 607,712 20,595
5190 Penalty and Interest on Taxes 15,000 30,000 35,256 5256
5200 [jcenses and Permits 1,681,000 1,727,305 1,926,686 199,381
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 347,970 347,970 342,532 (5,438)
5400  Charges for Services 916,400 921,635 1,232,031 310,396
5510 Fines 241,000 241,000 250,796 9,796
3610 Investment Eamings 61,231 81,231 157,522 76,291
5640  Contributions & Ponations from Private Sources - - 87,185 87,185
5700 QOther Revenue 29,392 47,392 88,120 40,728
5020 Total Receipts 6,824,345 7,079,002 8,189,600 1,110,598
DISBURSEMENTS:
Cuwrent;
9010 General Government 1,243,987 1,267,837 1,302,788 (34,951)
0020 Public Safety 2,949,643 2,998,544 2,902,564 95,980
0030 Public Works 2,035,126 2,393,239 2,294,522 98,717
0050  Culture and Recreation 543,149 556,899 479,282 77617
Debt Service:
9071 General Debt Service - - 26,000 (26,000}
Capital Outlay:
0081  Capital Outlay 879,010 867,636 3,169,221 (2,301,585)
6030 Total Disbursements 7,650,915 8,084,155 10,174,377 (2,090,222)
1100 Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts Over (Under) (826,570) (1,005,153) (1,984,777 (979,624)
Disbursements
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
7915 Transfers In 146,000 146,000 106,638 (39,362)
7942 Infrastructure Provided by Developers - - 966,344 966,344
7949  Impact Fees 314,500 314,500 1,201,286 886,786
8911 Transfers Out (Use) - - (52,413) (52,413)
8949 Development Agreement Reimbursement - - (1,223,035) (1,223,035)
7080 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 460,500 460,500 998,820 538,320
1200 Net Change in Cash Balance (366,070) (544,653) (985,957) (441,304)
01¢  Cash Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 5,859,985 5,859,985 5,859,985 -
3000 Cash Balance - September 30 (Ending) $ 5493915 % 5315332 % 4874028 § (441,304)
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBIT F-1

Total
Economic Total Debt Nonmajor
Development Special Service Governmental
Corporation Revenue Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 619963 $ 619963 § (20,440) § 599,523
Taxes Receivable - - 19,108 19,108
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) - - (2,522) (2,522)
Intergovernmental Receivables 55,713 55,713 - 55,7113
Due from Other Funds 26,883 26,883 40,073 66,956
Total Assets $ 702,559 § 702,559 % 36,219 § 738,778
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts Payable $ 9,195 § 9,195 §$ 00 % 9,495
Due to Other Funds 31,000 31,000 - 31,000
Deferred Revenues - - 35,919 35,919
Total Liabilities 40,195 40,195 36,219 76,414
Fund Balances:
Unreserved and Undesignated:
Reported in the Special Revenue Fund 662,364 662,364 - 662,364
Total Fund Balances 662,364 662,364 - 662,364
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 702559 § 702,559 $§ 36219 $ 738,778

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBITF-2

‘ Total
Economic Total Debt Nonmajor
Development Special Service Govemnmental
Corporation Revenue Fund Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property Taxes $ - 3 - 5 571,901 § 571,901
General Sales and Use Taxes 555,807 555,807 - 555807
Penalty and Interest on Taxes - - 11,929 11,929
Investment Earnings 9,160 9,160 9,020 18,180
Other Revenue 2,369 2,369 - 2,369
Total Revenues 567,336 567,336 592,850 1,160,186
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Conservation and Development:
Economic Development 363,251 363,251 - 363,251
Debt Service:
General Debt Service - 30,000 30,000 408,655 438,655
Debt Interest 15,421 15,421 422,332 437,753
Total Expenditures 408,672 408,672 830,987 1,239,659
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 158,664 158,664 (238,137) (79,473)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers.In 55,643 55,643 137,394 193,037
Transfers Gut (Use) (32,965) {32,965) - (32,965)
~ Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 22,678 22,678 137,394 160,072
Net Change in Fund Balance 181,342 181,342 (100,743) 80,599
Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 481,022 481,022 100,743 581,765
Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) $ 662364 $ 662364 $ - $ 662364

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MUNICIPAL WATER AND WASTE WATER FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBIT G-1

Actual Amounts  Adjustments  Actual Amounts Variance With

on to on Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Budget Budpget Positive or
Original Final Basis Basis Basis (Negative)
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
Charges for Water Services $ 2,330,000 § 2,330,000 $ 2,597,550 % -3 2,597,550% 267,550
Charges for Sewerage Service 1,813,000 1,813,000 1,999,286 - 1,999,286 186,286
Tap, Connections, and Other Fees 265,000 265,000 423,038 - 423,038 158,038
Other Revenue 25,000 25,000 140,681 - 140,681 115,681
Total Operating Receipts 4,433,000 4,433,000 5,160,555 . 5,160,555 721,555
OPERATING DISBURSEMENTS:
Personal Services - Salaries and Wages 675,477 675477 655,020 - 655,020 20,457
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 243,372 243,372 201,734 - 201,734 41,638
Purchased Professional & Technical 170,850 296,850 266,860 - 266,860 29,990
Purchased Property Services 116,000 116,000 162,989 - 162,989 (46,989)
Other Operating Expenscs 149,772 149,772 234,457 - 234,457 (834,685)
Supplies 1,866,281 1,878,281 1,967,234 - 1,967,234 (88.953)
Capital Outlay 1,100,000 1,100,000 - 1,556,498 1,556,498 (456,498)
Depreciation - - 592,343 (592,343) - -
Bond Principal 389,600 389,600 - 606,940 606,940 {217,340)
Total Operating Disbursements 4,711,352 4,849,352 4,080,637 1,571,095 5,651,732 (802,380)
Operating Income (Loss) (278,352) (416,352} 1,079,918 (1,571,095 (491,177) (74,825}
NON-OPERATING RECE!PTS (DISBURSEMENTS): ]
Developer Reimbursement - - {1,527,663) - (1,527,663) (1,527,663)
Impact Fees 389,911 389,911 1,889,239 - 1,889,239 1,499,328
Investment Eamings 34,100 34,100 230,207 - 230,207 196,107
Infrastructure from Developers - - 894,400 (894,400) - -
Interest Expense - Non-Operating {697,648) (697,648) (812,416) - (812,416) (114,768)
Total Non-operating Receipts (Disbursements) (273,637 (273,637) 673,767 (894,400) (220,633) 53,004
Income (Loss) Before Transfers . (551,989) (689,989) 1,753,685 (2,465,495) (711,810) {21,821)
Transfers In . - 293,691 - 293,691 293,691
Transfers Qut (136,000) (136,000) (121,023) - (121,023) 14,977
Change in Net Assets {687,989} (825,989) 1,926,353 (2,465,495) (539,142) 286,847
Net Assets - October [ (Beginning) - 13,229,274 13,229,274 13,229,274 - 13,229,274 -
Net -Assets - September 30 (Ending) $ 12,541,285 § 12,403,285 % 15,155,627%  (2,465,495) % 12,690,132 % 286,847

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
Property Tax Rates and Assessed Value

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal General Debt Assessed
Year Fund Service Total Value

1996 36590 14810 51400 30,993,294
1997 39822 13047 52869 31,959,017
1998 .38347 16473 54820 43,380,597
1999 38018 17344 55362 55,797,763
2000 37607 12906 50513 72,426,536
2001 31940 11357 43297 133,786,496
2002 .28422 16031 44530 239,212,916
2003 .28848 14532 43380 397,080,221
2004 29250 10730 39980 605,879,760
2005 28740 07010 35750 791,297,162

(1) Assessed value is 100% of estimated value.
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
General Governmental Expenditures by Function (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Fiscal General Public Public Culture and Debt
Year Government Safety Works Recreation Service Total

1996 $ 116,875  § 318,383 % 123456 % 24,770 § 39,544  § 623,028

1997 137,116 313,845 589,373 21,436 108,885 1,170,655
1998 192,976 375,358 150,390 32,488 111,774 862,986
1999 433,645 515,849 367,955 55,629 92,793 1,465,871
2000 516,420 821,348 1,522,414 64,491 176,836 3,101,509
2001 804,699 1,164,755 1,489,992 101,113 71,653 3,632,212
2002 1,028,384 1,509,973 2,025,970 157,025 510,721 5,232,073
2003 1,043,606 2,069,348 3,347,571 24i,350 575,823 7,277,698
2004 1,013,343 3,030,703 3,105,062 369,049 984,581 8,502,738
2005 1,406,331 3,043,230 3,613,189 1,119,284 902,408 10,084,442

(1) Includes general and debt service funds.
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

General Governmental Revenues by Sources ( 1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

License Charges

Fiscal and for Fines and Grant
Year Taxes Permits Service Forfeitures Revenue
1996 304,941  § 74,762  $§ 35,800 $ 86,664

1997 330,374 56,579 34,137 75,904

1998 436,529 91,921 48,295 79,635

1999 544,697 440,201 354,510 88,443 49,672
2000 667,578 1,011,261 245,317 98,578 279,930
2001 1,017,675 - 1,334,393 229,150 104,334 128,352
2002 1,554,655 1,484,869 273,838 168,687 140,649
2003 2,700,637 1,661,194 442,001 174,174 177,221
2004 3,887,219 1,579,673 1,360,142 265,761 133,826
2005 4,688,558 1,926,686 1,232,031 250,796 70,165

(1) Includes general and debt service funds.
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Other

Revenue Total

$ 178,453 $ 680,620
198,177 695,171
261,026 917,406
172,736 1,650,259
213,337 2,516,001
276,978 3,090,832
348,968 3,971,666
443,146 5,598,373
338,890 7,565,511

614,214 8,782,450



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

General Governmental Tax Revenues by Sources (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Property Sales Mixed Franchise

Year Tax (2) Tax Drink Tax Tax Total
1996 $ 154689 § 73296 § 1,990 § 67,823 297,798
1997 177,559 78,983 1,363 72,469 330,374
1998 255,463 97,451 478 83,137 436,529
-1999 338,477 168,840 1,488 92,172 600,977
2000 384,633 163,873 3,379 115,693 667,578
2001 607,249 193,739 5,036 211,651 1,017,675
2002 1,088,300 251,598 5,564 209,193 1,554,655
2003 1,820,583 418,211 7,735 454,108 2,700,637
2004 2,493,573 884,951 6,456 502,239 3,887,219
2005 2,962,576 1,111,615 6,655 607,712 4,688,558

(1) Includes general and debt service funds.

(2) Includes current and delinquent tax collections and penalties and interest,
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Property Tax Levies and Collections

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Ratio of
Percent Delinquent Ratioof Tax  Outstanding Delinquent
Fiscal Total Current Tax of Levy Tax Total Tax Collections Delinquent Taxes to
Year Tax Levy  Collections  Collected Collections  Collections to Tax Levy Taxes Tax Levy
1996 $ 151,296 § 143,587 94.9% $ 11,301 § 154,888 102.4% $ 29493 19.49%
1997 174,212 163,514 93.9% 14,045 177,559 101.9% 29,651 17.02%
1998 247,385 238,403 96.4% 17,060 255,463 103.3% 29,616 11.97%
1999 315,429 303,919 96.4% 34,558 338,477 107.3% 24,138 7.65%
2000 369,422 363,260 98.3% 21,373 384,633 104.1% 38,215 10.34%
2001 597,847 577,468 96.6% 29,781 607,249 101.6% 40,503 6.77%
2002 1,066,727 1,035,923 97.1% 36,339 1,072,262 100.5% 56,735 532%
2003 1,782,169 1,745,788 98.0% 53,089 1,798,877 100.9% 62,736 3.52%
2004 2,486,808 2,438,311 98.0% 33,469 2,471,780 99.4% 112,018 4.50%
2005 2,842,365 2,786,851 98.0% 128,540 2,915,391 102.6% 74,954 2.64%
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) TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of

General Net General General Obligation

Fiscal Assessed Obligation Less: Debt Obligation Bonded Debt

Year Value Bonded Debt Service Fund Bonded Debt to Assessed Value
1996 $29434958 $ 214000 § 65548 § 148,452 0.5043%
1997 31,959,017 198,000 83,021 114,979 0.3598%
1998 43,380,597 182,000 42,286 139,714 0.3221%
1999 55,797,763 166,000 54,217 111,783 0.2003%
2000 72,426,536 743,000 55,794 687,206 0.9488%
2001 133,786,496 4,422,000 76,765 4,345,235 3.247%%

- 2002 239,212,916 6,884,900 48,202 6,836,698 2.8580%
2003 397,080,221 6,741,650 123,578 6,618,072 1.6667%
2004 605,879,760 6,513,400 100,743 6,412,657 1.0584%
2005 797,297,162 10,089,000 (40,073) 10,129,073 1.2704%
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for
General Obligation Bonded Debt to Total General Governmental Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total General Ratio of G.O. Bonded
Fiscal Debt Service Expenditures Governmental Debt to Total General
Year Principal Interest Total Expenditures Governmental Expenditures
1996 $ 16,000 §% 13,013 % 29,013 $ 653,955 4.437%
1997 16,000 11,263 27,263 1,174,464 2.321%
1998 16,000 10,388 26,388 870,037 3.033%
1999 16,000 9,513 25,513 1,465,871 £.740%
2000 21,000 8,500 29,500 3,101,509 0.951%
2001 21,000 50,653 71,653 3,632,212 1.973%
2002 37,100 260,125 297,225 5,232,073 5.681%
2003 143,250 328,531 471,781 7,277,698 6.483%
2004 202,250 _ 328,173 530,423 5,349,941 9.915%
2005 364,400 397,885 762,285 6,151,301 12.392%
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TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
Revenue Bond Coverage
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Net Revenue
Fiscal (1) Gross (2) Operating ~ Available for Debt Service Requirements
Year Revenues Expenses Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage

1996 $ 397442 % 315857 % 81,585 § 35000 % 33372 § 68,372 119%

1997 447,427 273,139 174,288 35,000 42,488 77488  225%
1998 539,286 349,350 189,936 56,000 71,301 127,301 149%
1999 831,173 500,897 330,276 81,000 59,658 140,658  235%
2000 1,154,853 801,914 352,939 91,000 137,766 228,766  154%
2001 1,551,020 1,127,938 423,082 116000 193,552 309,552 137%
2002 2,573,355 1,542,144 1,031,211 286358 229,421 515779 200%
2003 3,222,153 2,297,093 925060 224,419 457,654 682,073  136%
2004 4,328,036 2,991,243 1,336,791 248,090 758,752 1,006,842  133%
2005 5,563,430 3,488,294 2,075,136 606,940 812,416 1,419,356  146%

(1) Includes interest, other income, and transfers from other funds.
(2) Excludes depreciation.
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